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NDF110321CNm

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND

Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form
Inc 201\

Applicant/Program: Louisville Community Design Center dba Center For Neighborhoods / Ne{jhbo( hodd Summ;d

Applicant Requested Amount: $ 5,0 00
Appropriation Request Amount: §-3,750_ $4,000

Executive Summary of Request

Funding for the 2021 Neighborhood Summit will provide scholarships to area residents, thus bringing greater
access to civic education, networking across and within neighborhoods, and overall community engagement
with neighborhood improvement concepts. The funding will go directly to sponsor scholarships for attendees,
a 100% scholarship to cover the $25 / person ticket at no cost to the resident

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [[1Yes [W]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? []Yes [® No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [JYes [m] No

I'have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

/ /W o $250 10/8/2021
District# Primdry Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount:
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DocuSign Envelope ID: ABEC7872-1D83-4D47-990B-715ECAD14B52

Applicant/Program: '
Louisville Community Design Center dba Center For Neighborhoods - 2021 Neighborhood Summit

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

|Counciiman Arthur is & current board member.

Council Member Signatare and Amount

District 1 ssica Sron § 250
District 2 $

: 250
District beiha. sy s

&

District4 ___Ysarvy Artluwr 2%
District 5 m .M"P,.,,.g\ 250,
L | 250 - -
District 6 B 277 ~
Distict7
Distri“(j/ $250
pistiot9 b gl §2%0
District 10 Zgmsratluld 20

&

L

District 11 $
pistriet S Ry, ) 2.
District 13 __Mart £ $250
District 14 L]
District 39:"7{3'% 3250 :
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Applicant/Program:
Louisville Community Design Center dba Center For Neighborhoods - 2021 Neighborhood Summit

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assxstant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 $
District 17 _Markus (Ninklor $250
District 18 $
District 19 | $
District 20 I |
District 21 ' $
District 22 M} S | 2 50
District 23 $

250
District 24 _Madowmna Flood $
District 25 _ $

250
District 26 _Prund lekurson : $
3 Page L B
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Program Name and Request Amount 2021 Neighborhood Summit / $2;250_ $5,000

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

0]

S

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff refationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

IE
]

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

E

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

£
“1 il

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

E

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’'s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

ﬁ

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

1]
7]

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

o
1]

Is the cost estimate(s} from proposed vendor {if request is for capital expense) included?

ol
-

Is the most recent annual audit {if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

E @ﬁi

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

o)
7]

Is the IRS Form W-2 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) incdluded?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

d
»

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

lm

»

v Z
o

Prepared by: Rachel Roarx District 21 Legislative Aide  Date: 10/8/2021

4| Page ‘
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

‘ l.egal Name of Applicant Organization: Center
{os listed on: http://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records  LOUiSVille Community Desngn &r- dba Ctr,For Neighborhoods

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 1126 Berry Bivd, Suite 300  Louisville, KY 40215
Website: www.centerforneighborhoods.org

Applicant Contact: Prasanthi Persad Title: Development & Fin Director
Phone: (502) 589-0343 Emall: o : prasanthip@centerfornelghborhoods.org
Financlal Contact: Prasanthi Persad Title: Dev & Finance Director
Phone: (502) 589-0343 Email: prasanthip@centerfomeighborhoods.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Prasanthi Persad

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WILL BE) PROVIDED
Program Facility Location(s): | Louisville Urban League Sports and Learning Complex
Coundil District(s):

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: 2021 Neighborhood Summit
Total Request: ($) ] $5000 Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) [ $ 1,000.00
Purpose of Request {check all that apply):
[C] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[7] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
] Capitai Project of the orgamzatxon (equipment furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments: e .
. ¥ IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter O Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
Current year projected budget {RS Form W8
Current financial statement “[Hevaluation forms if used in the proposed program
Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H {Z] Annual audit (if required by organization)
Articles of Incorporation {current & signed) D Falth Based Organization Certification Form, if applicabie
[[] cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

sheet if necessary

¢ $50,000.00

Lou Metro Council Budget
| External Agency fund $ 19,500.00
. EAF from Develop Louisville | $95,000.00
Has the appltcant contacted the BBB Charity Review for partlclpatfon? . Yes []No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [/] Yes [] No

Page 1 ‘ : . . ‘
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vislon, Mission and Services:

For almost 50 years, the Center For Neighborhoods has cultivated grassroots leadership, provided
leadership education, partnered with neighborhoods in community planning efforts, facilitated civic
dialogue among stakeholders and actively participated in neighborhood-based development &
improvement projects. '

Center For Neighborhoods is an independent 501(c)(3) organization dedicated to partnering with
neighborhood residents to create change in their communities.

We prioritize partnerships with residents of West and South Louisville who live in neighborhoods that
have experienced long-term disinvestment to strengthen social cohesion and shared visioning that
enables residents to participate in, implement and / or lead neighborhood projects, investments, and
inclusive transformation. We also provide data, knowledge, and technical guidance to enhance resident
participation, leadership and decision making.

Our Vision: We envision a Louisville community of great neighborhoods led by engaged neighbors who
are creating unique places that provide a high quality of life and equitable access to opportunity for all

Our Mission: Engaging with neighbors to build great neighborhoods

Pagev 2 . .
Effective May 2016 : . Applicant’s initials PP




DocuSign Envelope ID: ABEC7972-1D93-4D47-990B-715ECAD14B52

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
Tim Holz 06/30/2022
Roberto Bajandas 06/30/2023
Jennifer Chappell 06/30/2023
Eboni Neal Cochran 06/30/2023
Ralph Fitzpatrick 06/30/2022
Nancy Hancock 06/30/2022
Maelissa Mershon 06/30/2022
Kimberly Kauffeld 06/30/2023
Mitchell Kersting 06/30/2023
Doris Sims 06/30/2022
Kish Cumi Price 06/30/2024
Rob Monsma 06/30/2024
Monica Unseld 06/30/2024
Jecorey Arthur 06/30/2023

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Each member of the Board of Directors shall serve for a term of three years, or until such director dies,
resigns, or is removed from the Board by a vote of the Board of Dlrectors

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Dr. Mellone F. Long $ 87,500.00
Ms. Jess Brown $ 54,622.00
Mr. Mikal Forbush $ 53,587.00

Page 3 ) o :
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

Neighborhood Summit - Since launching this annual conference in 2016, the Neighborhood Summit has
grown into a highlight event for community leaders and partners that provides practical, technical, and
inspirational know how. The Neighborhood Summit is a one-day conference that showcases community
buiiding success stories and celebrates neighborhood development across the Louisville community.
Through interactive workshops and an engaging keynote speaker, Neighborhood Summit attendees will
learn about community achievements, make valuable connections, and come away inspired.

This year's Summit will take place on Saturday November 6th from 8:15 am to 3 pm at the Louisville
Urban League Sports & Learning Complex. The Summit is open to the entire community and brings
together residents from all over Louisville and the surrounding area to leam and connect on issues related
to healthy neighborhoods and civic participation.

B: Describe specifically how the ﬁlhdlng will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

This funding for the Neighborhood Summit will provide scholarships to area residents, thus bringing
greater access to civic education , networking across and within neighborhoods, and overall community
engagement with neighborhood improvement concepts. The funding will go directly to sponsor
scholarships for attendees, a 100% scholarship to cover the $25 / person admission ticket at no cost to the

resident.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
N/A ‘ ' ’

D: For Expenditure Relmbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date :
and ends on june 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be Incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
¥ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application,
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v" Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified In this application.
v' Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the involces or receipts associated with the work

plen identifled in this application.

Page 5 _ . . o
Effective May 2016 o : . : - . - Applicant’s Initials EP




DocuSign Envelope ID: ABEC7972-1D93-4D47-990B-715ECAD14B52

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the prograny’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

1. Networking: Bridging neighborhoods across Metro Louisville, providing connection between community
members (neighborhood leaders, local government officials and non-profit partners) where they can learn
together, learn from each other, and build new relationships to work together

2. Expert Keynotes: Provide opportunity to learn from local and national experts on imortant and ground

breaking efforts in community building
3. Awards: A community celebration of the great work neighborhood leaders, volunteers, public servants

and other great work occurring in Louisville neighborhoods, acknowledging and encouraging ongoing
support of these efforts and inspiring others

We believe that residents benefit from these three core areas to learn, connect, and be inspired. The
Neighborhood Summit is the only event that annually brings together hundreds of people across Metro
Louisvilie with a common goal of neighborhood improvement and volunteerism.

Our evaluation consists of a survey and qualitative evaluation of the general experience of the Summit, as
well as an evaluation offered for each workshop session. These are used to inform the following year's
topics and logistics

Measurable outcomes from the 2020 Virtual Summit:
85 attendees served

6 awardees
average of 3.5 on a scale of 4 for “usefulness of information” recieved during leaming sessions

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Most learning sessions (keynote and 7 of the 9 workshops) are done in partnership with other
organizations. Together, we work with these organizations for months ahead of the Summit to develop a
unique curriculum that highlights important information, creates learning objectives, and provides action
steps for residents. The collaboration of this process is critical and facilitates cross-sector connection and
new opportunities for dialogue across our community about relevant topics

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs including Benefits § 4,300.00 $16,200.00 | $20,500.00

B: Rent/Utllitles $ 1,536.00 $ 1,536.00

C: Office Supplies $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00

D: Telephone $ 161.00 $161.00

E: In-town Travel $ 150.00 $ 150.00

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00 $0.00

G: Professional Service Contracts $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00

H: Program Materials $ 700.00 $ 300.00 $ 1,000.00

I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00 $0.00

J: Machinery & Equipment $ 500.00 $ 500.00

K: Capital Project $0.00 $0.00

L: Other Expenses (See Detalled List on Page 8) $ 500.00 $ 500.00
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS | $ 5,000.00 $25,347.00 | $30,347.00

% of Program Budget 16.48% 83.52% 100%

Ust funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

QOther State, Federal or Local Government $ 2,200.00
United Way $0.00
Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names) $ 10,000.00
Fees Collected from Program Participants $ 3,000.00
Other (please specify) $ 10,147.00
Yatal Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses ** | g 25,347.00

¥Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2¥

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
Effective May 2016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detall for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 {1+2)=3

(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds

Metro Metro
Funds Funds

Advertising/Marketing Expenses $ 500.00 $ 500.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Total! § 0.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00

Page 8 .
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Volunteers - workshop support

| $2.700.00

Detall of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

$27 / hour; 10 volunteers at
10 hours each

Total Volue of in-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

$ 2,700.00

PERSON PER WEEK

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: 07/01/2021

budget projected for next fiscal year?  NO

If YES, please explain:

YES []

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease In your budget from the current fiscal year to the

Page 5
Effective May 2016

Applicant’s initials PP__
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

y g X pplicant organization certifies and assures to the best o
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. if there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances .

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure Is subject to Kentucky’s open records law. )

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its malling to the applicant, the
approval Is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metrc Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five vears of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party {sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested te be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Loulsville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Loulisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid involces). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding heing withheld
or request to be returned If previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed In this application In order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10.  Applicant understands if we choose to Incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Counch, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11.  Applicant wili establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities,

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, refigion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4, The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fratarnal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5.  The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councliperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

Council Member Jecorey Arthur is a board member.

accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification, if falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the

application.

Signature of Legal Signatory: /0477@ Lracanthe Pusad Date: | 10/05/2021

Legal Signatory: (please print): | P, Prasanthi persad Title: | pev & Finance Dir
Phone: |(502) 589-0343 l Extension: Emall: | prasanthip@centerfornelghborhoods.org
Page 10
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. : The Louisville Commmity Design
peric az N Center, Inc.

of gty =2 517 West Ormsby

Louisville, Kentucky 40203

Key Districtt Cinclnnsti, Chio
Accounting Pexlod Endinﬁ December 31

:
Form 990 Bequived: /> 7 Yes /7

Dear Applicant:

Based on information supplied, end agssuming ¥our
operations will be as stated in your &pplication for
recognition of exemption, we have determined are
ot from Federal income tax under section 501(c)(3)
of the Internal Revemue Code as of Jamuary 30, 1974,

We have further deternined you ai:e not a private
foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of the

£
Code, because you axe an organlzation described in
section 170(b){1)(A)(vi) and 509(a}(1).

You are not liable for social security (FICA) taxes
unless you file a weiver of exemption certificate as
provided in the Federal Insurance Contributions Act.
You are not liable for the taxes lmposed under the
Federal Unemployment Tax Act (FUTA).

Since you are not a private foundatlon, you are not
subject to the exclge taxes under Chapter 43 of the Code.
However, you are not automatically exempt £rom other
Federal excise taxes.

Donors may deduct contributioms to you as provided in
section 170 of the Code as of Jamuary 30, 1974. Bequests,
legacies, devipes, transfers, or ii}.fts to or for your
use are deductidble as of J s 1974 for Federal
estate and gift tex purposes if they meet the applicable
provisions of sections 2055, 2106, &nd 2522 of the Code.
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The Loulsville Commmity Design Center, Ik ! 353

If your purposes chavacter, or method of %
is changed, you must iet your ke;' Districmmiﬁg%gﬁ‘ w
g0 he can consider the effect of the change on your exempt
status, Algo, you must inform him of all changes in your

name or address.

The block checked at the begimning of this letter
shows whether you must file Form 990, Return of Organization
Exempt From Income Tax. IXIf the Yes box is checked, you
are required vo file Form 990 only if your gross receipts
each year are nmormally more than $3,000. 1If a return is
required, it must be f£iled by the 15th day of the fifth
month after the end of your ammual acceumiing period.
The lav imposes & ity of 510 a day, up to a maximum
of $5,000, for fallure to file the return on time.

You are not required to file Federal inmcomg tex
returns unless you are subject to the tax on unrelated
business income under section 511 of the Code. If you
are subject to this tax, you must file an income tax
return on Form 990-T., In this letter we are not
determining whether any of your present or proposed
activities are unrelated trade ox business as defined in
section 513 of the Code.

You need an employer identification number even if
you have no employees. If an employer idemtificatiom
mmber was nol entered on your a.ggl cation, a number will
be agsigned to you and you will adviged of it. Please
use that mmber on all ret;u:x;:aznu file and in all
corresporndence with rhe Int Revenue Service,

Ve are informing your key District Director of this
action. DBecause this lettex could help resolve any
guestions about your exempt status and your foxmdation
status, please keep it in your permament records.

Thank you for your cooperation. .

Sincerely yours,

. liSiened) Jeannc S. Gessay
cec: DD, Cigg%gn&ti, with
Form ' Jestme §. Gesgsa
Attn: EO Growp Chief, Rulings ggctinn 1
SParrishibn 6=24-75 B e Zatigns
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CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS
DRAFT FY22 BUDGET (July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022)

FY22 REVENUE
4010 Donatlons 28,500
4020 Corporate Contributions {Sponsorhips} 30,000
4100 Donated Goods & Services {in Kind) 13,500
4200 Private Grants 227,500
4500 Government Grants 210,000
5040 Contracts / Fees 158,500
5100 Fundraising (& Program) Sales 1500
5300 Interest Income 500
5490 Misc Revenue 800
5800 Special Events 1800
TOTAL REVENUE 722,600
FY22 EXPENSES - PERSONNEL
7200 Staff Salaries, Benefits & Taxes 576,107.84
7540 Personnel - Contract Services 19,310
8670 Payroll Processing Fees 3,000
Personnel Total 598,417.84
FY22 EXPENSES - NON PERSONNEL
8110 Materials / Supplies 69,500
8120 Donated Materials / Supplies 13,500
8130 Phone & Telecommunications 2,477
8140 Postage & Shipping 1,150
8170 Printing & Copying 6,000
8180 Technology Expenses 8,743
8190 Contract Services - Program 26,000
8590 Other Expenses - MicroGrants to Ni alum 2,500
8210 Rent 16,818
8310 Travel {in town} 2,218
8310 Travel {out of town) 1,399
8540 Staff Training & Development 6,992
8530 Membership Dues - Org 1,540
8570 Advertising Expenses {Marketing) 1,200
7520 Contract - Audit / 990 7,500
8520 Insurance 2,500
8660 Bank & Merchant Fees 700
Non Personnel Total 170,737
ITOTAL EXPENSES 769,154.84]
BUDGET DEFICIT

| 46,554.84




DocuSign Envelope ID: ABEC7972-1D93-4D47-990B-715ECAD14B52
11:48AM : LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CTR

:’3::1 Basis Statement of Financial Position
As of June 30, 2021
Jun 30, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 » Cash In Bank
1010 - Savings Account 35,553.50
4020 - PNC Cheeking 38,828.82

Total 1000 - Cash In Bank
Total Checking/Savings
Accourts Recelvable

1200 - Accounts Receivable
Total Accounts Recelvable
Other Currant Assets

Grants Recsivable

1210 - Promises to Give

74,382.12
————
74,382.12

$10K River Fields Neighborhood Plan; $11K CFL; $21.5 Louisville Parks
42.525.00 Foundation
42,526.00

55,000.00 $12.5K Metro; $27.5K FFTA Our Team MOA Renegotiations;$15K Truist
20,000.00 $20K Anonymous FY22 Grant

1230 - Prepald Expenses 4,104.20 Rent Deposit; Airline Credit; July Rent Prepaid

Total Other Current Assets 75,104.20
Total Current Assets 196,011.32
Fixed Assets
1500 - Equipment
1510 + Computers 5,153.88
1612 - Accumulated Depreciation -3,098.00
1500 - Equipment - Other 5,449.32
Total 1500 - Equipment 7.505.27
Total Fixed Assets 7,505,27
TOTAL ASSETS , 203,516,569 31559
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabifities
Current Liabliities
Accounts Payable

2000 - Accounts Payable 27,100.01 Kale & Flax; Artist;Treeslouisville;Bookkeeping

Total Accounts Payable 27,100.01
Credit Cards 1,035.67
Other Current LiabHities
2100 - Payroli Liabiiities
2109 - Simple IRA 2.091.04
Total 2100 - Payroll Liablilties 2,001.04
2110 - Accrued Payroll Expense
2110-2 - Vacation 23,220.02
2110 - Acerued Payroll Expense - Other 27,381.54
Total 2110 » Accrued Payroll Expense 50,601,586

2115 - Accrued Expenses
2500 * Fiscal Sponsorships
2614 - Fiscal Sponsorship Deposits

2514-8 - Orchards of Beechmont 4,256.48

Total 2514 : Fiscal Sponsorship Depasits 4,266.48

Total 2800 - Fiscal Sponsorships 4.256.48

Total Other Current Listllitles 57,614.08

Totsl Current Liabiiities 85,748.76

Total Liabiiitles 85,740.76

Equity

3800 - Net Assets w Donor Restrictions

3618 - AARP 12,841.34

3618 + Anonymous 20,000.00

2619 - Trulst 15,000.00

Total 3600 - Net Assets w Donor Restrictions 47,841.34

3800 - Net Assets w/o Donor Restrictio 26,424.75

Net Income 43,400.74
r——

Totsl Equity 117,766.83
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2035618.63

Page 10f 1
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Form 99 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 0M52N°- 1545-0047
(Rev. January 2020) Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 01 9
Department of the Treasury P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
A _For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07 /01/19 . and ending 0 6/30/20
B Check if applicable: C Name of organization Louisville Community Design D Employer identification number
@ Address change Center, Inc.
D Name change Doing business as Center f_or Neighborhoods _ 61-0889003
Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
D Initial return 1126 Berry Blvd 502-589-0343
Final return/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
terminated ; ;
Louisville KY 40215 G Gross receipts § 568,154
D Amended return F Name and address of principal officer:
D Application pending Mellone F Long H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? D Yes @ No
507 South 3rd Street H(b) Are all subordinates included? D Yes D No
Louisville KY 4 0 2 0 2 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
| Tax-exempt status: m 501(c)(3) m 501(c) ( ) (nsert no.) m 4947(a)(1) or m 527
J  website:» Www.centerforneighborhoods.org H(c) Group exemption number P>
K Form of organization: m Corporation m Trust m Association m Other P> | L Year of formation: 1972 | M State of legal domicile: KY
Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:
@ ..To serve and assist neighborhoods to empower and equip residents to achieve
% . positive change in their community through planning, revitalization and
s . improvement, leadership development and education.
3 2 Check this box P D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1) 3 | 18
8| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line tb) 4 | 18
:'g 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, line2¢) 5 12
S| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . ... 6 | 50
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), linet12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 39 . . ... ... . ... . it 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line 1h) 467,715 561,020
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, lne2g) ... 21,535 5,537
$ | 10 Investmentincome (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 542 589
® | 11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11¢) 1,008
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ............. . 489,792 568,154
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 434,442 479,831
2| 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0
é’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) p
W 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 273,177 185,565
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13—17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 707,619 665,396
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 .. ... . . ... ..., -217,827 -97,242
5 g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%‘ 20 Totalassets (Part X, line 16) . 503,145 381,321
25| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, e 26) .. ... 62,425 37,843
éug. 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline21 fromline20 .. . .. ... ... .. . oot 440,720 343,478

Yart Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

S|gn } Signature of officer | Date
Here } Mellone F Long Executive Director
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer’s signature Date Check D it | PTIN
Paid Barbara Lasky Barbara Lasky 01/21/21] self-employed | P00015280
Preparer Firm's name 4 Baldwin CPAs ’ PLLC Firm's EIN P 20-1416603
Use Only 10180 Linn Station Road Suite 200

Fimsaddess b Louisville, KY 40223 phonerno.  859-626-9040
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) . .. ... ... ..o | Yes | |No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2019)

DAA
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019) Louisville Community Design 61-0889003

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart Il ... ... ... . .. .

1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: . ) (Expenses § 490,950 includinggrantsof $ ... ) (Revenue & 5,337)
See Schedule O
4b (Code: . ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue § . )
N
4c (Code: . ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )
N

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses  $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $

4e Total program service expenses P 490, 950

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) Louisville Community Design 61-0889003 Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes [ No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”

complete SChedule A 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il . .. 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Scheadule C, Partil 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

“Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Scheaule O, Partif 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part lll 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 | X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,”complete Schedule D, Part V.
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX; or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part VI 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl -~ 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX - . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 1f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XIand X1l . ... . 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional = 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land v~ 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV~ 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lllandtv. 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions) 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VI, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . .. . . . . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete ScheauleH 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land Il ......................................... 21 X

DAA Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) Louisville Community Design 61-0889003 Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes [ No
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part X, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts [and lll . . ... 22 X
23  Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,”go to line 25a . . . . . 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
todefease any tax-exempt bONAS? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Partl 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Scheaule L, Partif 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il -
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part
IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If
"Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Scheaule L, Parttv--~~ 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If
“Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleM 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part! 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part| . . ... 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill,
orV,and PartV,line 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)> .. 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, ine2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partvi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a | 25
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable =~~~ b | O
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) WinNiNgS 10 Prize WINNErS 2 . .. .. . ittt ettt ieeiiiiiiiiieiii..s 1c | X
DAA Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) Louisville Community Design 61-0889003

Page 5

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

2a

3a

4a

5a

6a

o T

S Q . 0 Q

12a

13

14a

15

16

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax ‘
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a

Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country P>

If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 . . .
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributons? ...
If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

gifts were not tax deductible?
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor?

4a X

5c

6a X

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

7h

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vili, ine1t2 .~ 10a
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross Income from members Or SharehOIders .......................................................... 11a
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b

12a

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b

13a

Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13¢c

Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year?

If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

14a X
14b

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) Louisville Community Design 61-0889003

Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VI .. ... .. i

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 18

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.

b  Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent b | 18
2  Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a Thegoverning body? .
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O . ... ... .. ... .. .. oo, 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a  Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ............................... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,”go to line 13 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
descrlbe In SChedUIe O hOW thls Was done ............................................................................................... 12c x
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official | . 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

organization’s exempt status with respect to SUCh arrangemMENtS? . ... . 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed B Y
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
@ Own website D Another's website D Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)
19  Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records P>
Mellone F Long 507 South 3rd Street
Louisville KY 40202 502-589-0343

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) Louisville Community Design 61-0889003 Page 7
: Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VII .. ... ... [ ]
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

102982 01/21/2021 2:07 PM

o List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.
Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours (do not check more than one compensation compensation of other
per week box, unless person is both an from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
hours for SSTSTo = ezl T (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related 2l | 2|2 .écg_ g related organizations
organizations éé. g8 2 %& g
below s | S 2 [*8
dotted line) g § % -(.3
(1)Tim Holz
SRRSO RO 1.00
President 0.00 [X X 0
2 Leo Clarer
SRR O 1.00
Vice President 0.00 | X X 0
3)Kent Weyland
USRI O 1.00
Treasurer/Secretary 0.00 | X X 0
4)BJ Adkins
U N 1.00
Board Member 0.00 [X 0
(5)Roberto Bajandas
U N 1.00
Board Member 0.00 [X 0
(¢)Jennifer Chappell
U N 1.00
Board Member 0.00 [X 0
(nDr. Ralph Fitzpatrick
U N 1.00
Board Member 0.00 [X 0
(8)Nancy Hancock
U N 1.00
Board Member 0.00 [X 0
9 Melissa Mershon
SRR RO 1.00
Board Member 0.00 [X 0
(10)Eboni Neal Cochnan
U N 1.00
Board Member 0.00 [X 0
(11)Stephen Perkins
U N 1.00
Board Member 0.00 (X 0

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Page 8

Form 990 (2019) Louisville Community Design

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

® ® © ) ) ®
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours gcj,c;,nuontélsfzzgg;ei;hs:tﬁgi compensation compensation of other.
p&;r’::; officer and a director/trustee) orfng::ztaht?on ;:g:nifalif:s co::g;nf: :on
hours for os| slo | xlez| o (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
rel_atet_i %% % g %: %% é related organizations
dotted line) g = 5| 3
3| & 2
(12) Renita Rosa
) 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(13) Doris Sims
) 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(14) Tina Walters
R URTRUURURURRURURUPRPNY RO 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(15) Jecorey Arthur
RO UUUURURRPRPRPRN SO 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(16) Kimberly Kaufifield
RO UUUURURRPRPRPRN SO 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(17) Bruce Duncan
RO UUUURURRPRPRPRN SO 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(18) Mitchell Kersting
RO UUUURURRPRPRPRN SO 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(19) Mellone F Long
TS UURRRRPUPRN IO 40.00
Executive Director 0.00 X 9,050 1,938
1b Subtotal ... ... ... > 9,050 1,938
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A .. ... ... ... >
d_ Total (add linestband 1c) ... ... ... ... > 9,050 1,938
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization P
Yes [ No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A)
Name and business address

(B
Description of services

©)
Compensation

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization P

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) Louisville Community Design 61-0889003 Page 9

1  Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue business revenue from tax under

sections 512-514

‘2*2 1a Federated campaigns 1a
£5 b Membershipdues b
45 © Fundraisingevents 1c
’55 d Related organizatons id
";E € Government grants (contributions) 1e 139, 100
§(,I_, f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
B g and similar amounts not included above ........ 1f 421 , 920
‘E% g Noncash contribfjtions included in lines 1a-1f . .. 19 |$
O&| h Total. Addlines 1a—1f ... ... ... ... ... ... >
Business Codetf::
g | 2a . Various programs . . 5,537 5,537
§ g lc) ......................................................
g % g
gﬁ e .......................................................
& e
f All other program servicerevenue .....................
g Total. Addlines2a—2f ......... ..., > 5,537
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) > 589 589
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
5 ROYAI®S ... ... >
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a
b Less: rental expenses | 6b
C Rentalinc. or (loss) 6¢c
d Netrentalincomeor (I0ss) ......... ... ... ... ... ... >
7a_ Gross amount from (i) Securities (i) Other

sales of assets
other than inventory | 7@

b Less: cost or other
basis and sales exps. | 7b
Gain or (loss) 7c
d Netgain or (I0SS) .........ooee e >
8a Gross income from fundraising events
(notincluding  $

of contributions reported on line 1c).

Other Revenue
(]

See Part IV’ ine18 . 8a
b Less:direct expenses 8b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraisingevents .................. >
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities .................... >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a
b Less:costof goodssold 10b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory ................... >
@ Business Code
8o 11a . Other Revenve 1,008 1,008
S5 P
§&> C
= d Allotherrevenue ... ...................................
e Total. Addlines 11a=11d ................................... > 1,008E 3
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions .............................. > 568,154 6,545 0 589

Form 990 (2019)

DAA
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Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total éﬁ;enses Progra(n?)service Manags(zcn:w)ent and Funég)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses enses
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16~
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 49,600 37,200 9,920 2,480
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958()(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 355,231 266,423 71,046 17,762
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 8,377 6,283 1,675 419
9 Other employee benefits 31,352 23,515 6,272 1,565
10 Payrolitaxes 35,271 26,453 7,054 1,764
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management .
b Legal
¢ Accounting ... 7,680 7,680
d Lobbying .. ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) 81 ’ 144 58 7 528 18 7 714 3 ’ 902
12  Advertising and promotion 5,101 5,101
13 Officeexpenses . ... 39,187 33,208 4,976 1,003
14 Information technology . .. .. ..
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy ... 23,425 17,569 4,685 1,171
17 Travel ........................................
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 8,849 6,637 1,770 442
20 IntereSt .......................................
21 Payments to affilates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 1,971 1,478 394 929
28 nsuance 3,101 2,326 620 155
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a  Miscellaneous 13,799 10,349 2,760 690
b  Dues & subscriptions 1,308 981 262 65
C
d
e Allotherexpenses .. . ...
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . . . . 665 ) 396 490 ’ 950 137 ’ 828 36 ’ 618
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here P> D if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .. .............
DAA Form 990 (2019)
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Form990 (2019) Louisville Community Design 61-0889003 Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . n
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing ... 284,708] 1 234,231
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ... 147,685 3 76,450
4 Accounts receivable, net ... 61,540 60,000
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of thesepersons
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
7] under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . .. . 6
8| 7 Notes andloans recsivable,net 7
< 8 Inventorles for Sale O S 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 480| o9 3,879
10a
b Less:accumulated depreciation 10b 3,098 8,732] 10c 6,761
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 1
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line11 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line11 13
14 Intangibleassets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV’ line 11 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal IN€ 33) ... ...ooooviiii i ... 503,145| 16 381, 321
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses .. 47,456| 17 37,613
18 Grants payable
19 Deferred PO UG
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD
@ 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
E controlled entity or family member of any of these persons
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third paries
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D .
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ... ... .. .. ... ... ... ... .. ... ............
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> @
3 and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
€ |27 Netassets without donor restrictions 122,540| 27 73,843
3|28 Net assets with donor restrictions 318,180| 28 269, 635
T Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here > D
T and complete lines 29 through 33.
‘2 29  Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund
& |31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
|32 Totalnetassets orfund balances ... 440,720] 32 343,478
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund DAIANCES ... ... ..wirit ittt 503,145 33 381, 321

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) Louisville Community Design 61-0889003 Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part XI ... ... . . . TL

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) 1 568,154

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine25) ... 2 665,396

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 ... 3 —97,242

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, coumn (A)) 4 440,720
5  Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments 5
6 Donated serVICeS and use Of faCIIItleS ................................................................................... 6
ToInvestment eXPENSES | 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Scheduteo) 9

10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
......................................................................................................... 10 343,478

32, cqlumn (B)
: Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part XII ... ... . .

2a

b

c

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

@ Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337?

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken toundergosuchaudits ................................

3a X

3b

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OME No. 1545.0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 20 1 9
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
I R Servi
intemal Revenue Sevice » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
Name of the organization Louisville Community Des :|.gn Employer identification number
Center, Inc. 61-0889003

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

]

A ON =

I Y - A O I I

10

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

Oy, ANG S O,
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

U Sy
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part ll.)

1 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a D Type . A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations ... ]
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A)
(B)
(©)
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

DAA
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Louisville Community Design

61-0889003

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1l1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) | 2 (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 122,402 264,676 1,139,070 467,715 561,020 2,554,883
2  Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 2,554,883
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shownonline 11, column (f) 851,574
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 . .. 1,703,309
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) | 2 (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line4 122,402 264,676 1,139,070 467,715 561,020 2,554,883
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources ... ... 10 74 542 589 1,215
9  Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon ................. ...
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Part VL) ...................... 008 1,008
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 2,557,106
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 232, 675
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and StOP eI . ... . . i i i iiiiiiiiiiiiiis > | |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 66.61%
15 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Il line 14~ 15 73.58%
16a 33 1/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . > @
b 33 1/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton > D
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OGANIZANION |l > []
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported Organization | > D
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

> []

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1l.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

1

7a

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified

persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.)

(a) 2015

(b) 2016

(c) 2017

(d) 2018

(e) 2019

(f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

9
10a

11

12

13

14

Amounts from line 6

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources . . ..

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

Add Ilnes 103 and 1Ob ...................
Net income from unrelated business

activities not included in line 10b, whether

or not the business is regularly carriedon . .. ..

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

(a) 2015

(b) 2016

(c) 2017

(d) 2018

(e) 2019

(f) Total

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (¢t 15 Yo
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part 1], ine 15 . . iiiiiiiii.... 16 Y%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17~ 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........................... » D

b 33 1/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...................... » D

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .............................. > D

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Louisville Community Design 61-0889003 Page 4
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations
Yes No

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

10a

10b

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



102982 01/21/2021 2:07 PM PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY
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Page 5

Supporting Organizations (continued)

1 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in (a) above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI.

11a

11b

11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type Illl Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes

No

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

3b

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year

(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7  Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
ional

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a__ Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

o |0 |T

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions). q
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6  Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4  Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instructions).

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part V). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

0N |jo o |s W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

(M

Excess Distributions

(ii) (iii)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2019 Amount for 2019

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From 2014

From2015 ... .. ... . . ...

From?2016 .............. ... ..o o ...

From 2017

From2018 ... ... .. . . . ...

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

STKe |™|o a0 (oo

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2019 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excessfrom2015 ... ... ....................

Excess from2016 ...........................

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

o |0 |o|

Excess from 2019

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Louisville Community Design 61-0889003 Page 8
: Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

~Part II, Line 10 - Other Income Detail

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



102982 01/21/2021 2:07 PM PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY

gﬁ:igouggj_gz Schedule of Contributors

or 990-PF) P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2019

Department of the Treasury . B -
Ints’zarnal Revenue Senvice » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Louisville Community Design
Center, Inc. 61-0889003

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ @ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

I I R N

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

@ For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and Ill.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year > 3

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 1 of 1 Page 2

Name of organization

Louisville Community Design

Employer identification number

61-0889003

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

(a)
No.

(a)
No.

(a)
No.

(a)
No.

(a)
No.

Person @
Payroll D
Noncash

(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

285,000

Person @
Payroll D
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person @

Payroll D

Noncash D
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person @

Payroll D

Noncash D
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person @
Payroll D
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)


bob.moreland
Rectangle


102982 01/21/2021 2:07 PM PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 201 9
PartlV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Louisville Community Design
Center, Inc. 61-0889003

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

a H ON =

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private Denefit? ... . . e e D Yes D No
: Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
D Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . .. .. 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year P>

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? [ ] Yes [ ] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170((@)B)IN? .............. .o o o [ | Yes [ ] No
9 In Part XIlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XllI the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 > $

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X > S
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1 > S
b Assets included in Form 990, Par X . . ...t iieeiennn | )
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

DAA
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Page 2

43

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

a | | Public exhibition
b D Scholarly research
c D Preservation for future generations

d D Loan or exchange program

e D Other

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part

Xill.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

990, Part X, line 21.

1a
included on Form 990, Part X?

- 0o o o0
>
o3
Q
=
o
>
(7]
o
c
=
>
@
o
>
)
~<
@
o
g

Ending balance
2a

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xill

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

Amount

;No
X

Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year

(b) Prior year

(c) Two years back

(d) Three years back

(e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

losses

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P>
b Permanent endowment P %

¢ Term endowment P> %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations 3a(i)
(i) Related organizations 3a(ji)
b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? ...~~~ 3b
4 Describe in Part XllI the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part |V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land ......................................... :
b Buildings ...
¢ Leasehold improvements . .
d Equipment ... 9,859 3,098 6,761
e Other... . ... ... oo,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) ... .. .. . . . . . ... . ... ... ... . > 6,761

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Louisville Community Design 61-0889003 Page 3
Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

Investments — Program Related
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)

(2

(3)

4

(5)

(6)

@

(8)

(9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(&)
®3)
4
5
(6)
@)
8
(€)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) . . . . . i >
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIIl .................... RL

DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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(Form990) 2019 Louisville Community Design 61-0889003 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 568,154
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
a Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . 2a
b Donated SerVICeS and USG Of faCI|ItIeS .................................................... 2b
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describein Part XIIL) 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d
3 Subtractline 2efromline . .. ... 568,154
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine7b 4a
b Other (Describein Part XIIL) 4b
¢ Addlinesdaanddb 4c
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) ... ... ... ... ... ... 5 568,154
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 665,396
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities . 2a
b Prioryear adjustments 2b
¢ Otherlosses 2c
d Other (Describein Part XIIL) 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d
3 Subtractline 2efromline . . .. 665,396
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine7b 4a
b Other (Describein Part XIIL) 4b
¢ Addlinesdaanddb
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) .. .. ... ... . 665,396

Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Il, lines 1a and 4; Part 1V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X,
2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

line

the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the accompanying

positions, and no related interest or penalties have been recorded in the

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Louisville Community Design 61-0889003 Page 5
sPart X Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 9
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Name of the organization T,ouisville Community Design Employer identification number
Center, Inc. 61-0889003

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Louisville Community Design 61-0889003

............................. S B8 B0 S0
e O A
$ 58,528 $ 18,714 $ 3,902

Page 1 of 1
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)

DAA
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AMENDED AND RESTATED
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
' OF
THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.

The following Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Louisville
Community Design Center, Inc, (the “Corporation”) are filed pursuant to KRS 273.273.

ARTICLEI

The Corporation’s name is THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENT ER,
INC.

ARTICLE II

The Corporation is organized to perform any and all other lawful acts which any other
non-profit organization can perform., :

ARTICLE III

: . The Corporation .is organized exclusively for charitable purposes, including for such
- purposes, the making of distributions to organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (or a corresponding provision of any

future United States Internal Revenue law). No part of the Corporation’s net earnings shall inure }

to the benefit of a member or director. The balance, if any, of any money received by the
+ Corporation from its operations, after the payment in full of all the Corporation’s debts and
‘obligations, of whatsoever kind and nature, shall be used and distributed exclusively for
charitable, scientific, and education, or such other purposes that are consistent with the above

corporate purposes.
ARTICLE IV

The Corporation shall have no capital stock and no members.
ARTICLE V-
The Corporation’s term shall be perpetual.
ARTICLE vII

The Corporation’s affairs and business shall be conducted by a Board of Directors, the
number of which shall be established from time to time as provided in the Bylaws of the
Corporation, one of whom shall be elected Chairman of the Board.

ARTICLE vII
The Corporation may incur an unlimited amount of liabilities or indebtedness.
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ARTICLE IX
The address of the Corporation’s principal office is:

610 So. Fourth St.
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

ARTICLE X
The name and address of the Corporation’s registered agent is;

John 1. Trawick
610 So. Fourth St.
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

ARTICLE X1

. The Corporation’s Bylaws may be adopted or amended by the Corporation’s Board of
Directors as set forth in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE X11

The Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation may be amended and/or restated by vote of a
majority of the members of the Board then in office at a meeting duly called upon notice for the
specific purpose of changing the Articles of Incorporation..

ARTICLE XINI

In the event of the Corporation’s dissolution, said dissolution shall be performed in
accordance with KRS 273.303, as amended. After paying or making provision for the payment
of all of the Corporation’s liabilities, the net assets, if any, shall be distributed exclusively for
charitable, scientific, and educational purposes as shall at the time qualify as an exempt
organization or organizations under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (or a
corresponding provision of any future United States Internal Revenue law) that are consistent
with the above corporate purposes,

ARTICLE X1V

These Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation correctly set forth the provisions
of the Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation as theretofore amended, have been duly adopted as
required by law, and supersede and take the place of the Corporation’s existing Asticles of

- Incorporation as amended.
'ARTICLE V

To the full extent permitted by Kentucky law, the Corporation shall indemnify any person
made, or threatened to be made, a party to any proceeding (whether brought by or in the right of




DocuSign Envelope ID: ABEC7972-1D93-4D47-990B-715ECAD14B52

the Corporation or otherwise) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a Director or

officer of the Corporation against judgments, penalties, fines, settlements and reasonable
expenses (including attorneys® fees) actually incurred in connection with such proceeding; and
the Board may, at any time, approve indemnification of any other person which the Corporation

- has the power to indemnify under law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned subscribes his name as of this )9 day of

No/ 2008
o SR

, its Chairman

990163.880163/503411.2
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Form W'g

{Rev. Oclober 2018)

Department of [he Treas:
intemal Raverue Serviceuw

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

b Ga to www.irs.gov/FormWa for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Loulsville Community Design Center, Inc.

1 Name {as shown on your Income tax relurn). Name Is required on This line; to nol feave this fine blank.

2 Buslness name/disregarded enlity name, if different from above
Center For Neighborhoods

foflowing seven boxes.

single-mamber LLC

3 Check appropriate box for fedsral tax classification of the person whosa name Is entered on fine 1, Check anly oae of the

(1 individuaiiscie propriotoror (€} GCorporation (1 § Corporation L] Partnership

§=8

4 Examptions {codas apply only to
carlaln entities, not Individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

E] Trust/estate
Exempt payea code {il any)

ion, P=Partnership) »

[ Limited lisbiity sompany. Enter the tox classlfication {C=C cory

Print or type,
cific Instructions on page 3.

Other {ssa Insiructions) »

Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the alngle-member owner. Do not check Examption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC is classifled a8 a singla-mambaer LLC that is disregarded from tha owner unless the owner of the LLC is codo il any)

another LLC that is ot disragardad fram the owner for 1.8, Isderal tax purpases, Otherwise, 8 single-membar LLG thal] )

fs disreparded fram the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner,

501{c)3 non-profit organization

{Applins ta accounts trintsinad outsicdhy the LS}

5 Address lnumber, slreel, snd apl. or suile no.j See instructions.
PO Box 211086

See Spe

Requester's name and eddress (optional)

6 Gily, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40221-1086

7 List account number{s) here {oplianal)

EEERTE  Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN]

Enter your TiN in the appropriale box. The TIN provided must match the name glven an Ene 1 o avold
backup withholding. For individuals, this Is generally your social security number (SSN). Howaver, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded enlity, ses the Instructions for Part J, later. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). if you do not have a number, see How (o get a

TIN, later.

Note: If the account is In more than one name, sea {he nstructions for line 1. Also ses What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelings on whose number to enter.

Soclal sscunity number

or
Employer identiflcation mamber
6111 ~-|0ol8tsi9(0i0]3

Part il Certiflication

Undar penallies of perjury, | carlify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my comect laxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be Issuad to ma}; and

2, | am not subject to baciup

withhaolding because: {a) | am exemnpt from backup withholding, or (b) | hava not been notified by the Intemal Revenue

Service (iAS) thet | am subject to backup withholding as & result of a fallure to raport all Interest or dividends, or {c} the IRS has nalified me that L am

na longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. 1am a U.S. citizen or othar U.S. pereon (defined below); and

4. The FATGA code(s) entered on {his form {If any} indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting Is comect.
Certiication Instructions. You musl cross out Hem 2 above Hf you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding becetise

you have falled to repont all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, lem 2 does not apply. For morigage interas! paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellajion of debt, caniributions to an individual retirement arrangement (RA), and generally, paymenis

other than interest and dividends,
L

arW;feqxﬁrsd ign g centification, but you must provide your corract TIN. See the instm?lkms for Part 1, later.

Sign
have | Sames 70T Ut T4
£l [] //

w7428 /2072

General Instructions

Seclion relerences are to the Intemal Revenue Code unless olherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developmenls
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such ae lagisiation anacled
aftar they were published, go to www.krs.goviFormWe.,

Purpose of Form

An Individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
Identification number (TIN} which may be your soclat secwity number
{SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number {ATIN), or employer [dentificalion number
{EIN}, fo report on an Information retum the amount pald to you, or other
amount reporlable on an information retum, Examples ol information
returns Include, but ara not timited to, the folfowing.

* Form 1098-INT (Interest errned or pald)

}

¢ Form 1099-DIV (dMidends, including those frdfh stocks or mutual
unde)
* Form 1089-MISC {various types of incoms, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)
* Form 1088-8 (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
tranaaclions by brokers)
*» Form 1088-8 (proceeds from real estate transactions)
* Form 10989-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
* Form 1098 (home mortgage Interast), 1098-E (student laan intersst),
10988-T {tultion)
* Form 1089-C (canceled debt)
* Form 1089-A (acquisltion or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S, person (inciuding a resident
alten), to provide your correct TN,

I you do nol return Form W-8 to the requester with @ TIN, you might
be subjact to backup withholding, See Whal Is backup withholding,
fater,

Cal. No. 10231X

Form W@ (Rev. 10-2016)
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- Center For Neighborhoods

© VISION, KNOWLEDGE. ACTION.

Louisville Community Design Center, Inc.

DBA Center for Neighborhoods
Independent Auditors’ Report and
Financial Statements for the Years Ended

June 30, 2020 and 2019
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baldwin

CPAs www.baldwincpas.com

independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Louisville Community Design Center, Inc.
dba Center for Neighborhoods

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Louisville Community Design Center, Inc.
dba Center for Neighborhoods, (a not-for-profit organization) which comprise the statements of financial
position as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obfain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Louisville Community Design Center, Inc. dba Center for Neighborhoods as of June 30, 2020
and 2019, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with

accounting principles generally accepted in the Unifed States of Amenca

Baldwin CPAs; PLLC

Louisville, Kentucky
November §, 2020
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Louisville Community Design Center, Inc.
DBA Center for Neighborhoods
Statements of Financial Position
As of June 30, 2020 and 2019

2019

2020
Assets
Cash $ 234,231 $ 284,708
Grants receivable 60,000 61,540
Promises to give, net 76,450 147,685
Prepaid expenses , 3,879 480
Furniture and equipment, net 6,761 8,732
Total Assets $ 381,321 $ 503,145
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities ,
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 37613 $ 47456
Fiscal sponsorship payable 230 14,969
Total Liabilities 37,843 62,425
Net Assets ‘
Without donor restrictions 73,843 122,540
With donor restrictions 269,635 318,180
Total Net Assets 343,478 440,720
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 381,321 $ 503,145

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Louisville Community Design Center, inc.

DBA Center for Neighborhoods
Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash used by operating activities:

Depreciation expense

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Grants receivable
Promises to give, net
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Fiscal sponsorship payable

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of furniture and equipment

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities

Net Decrease in Cash
Cash at Beginning of Year

Cash at End of Year

2020 2019
§ (97,242) § (217,827)
1,971 843
1,540 (27,370)
71,235 63,111
(3,399) (480)
(9,843) 14,846
(14,739) 9,365
(50,477) (157,512)

- (7,990)

- (7,990)
(50,477) (165,502)
284,708 450,210

$ 234231 § 284708

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Louisville Community Design Center, Inc.
DBA Center for Neighborhoods
Notes to Financial Statements v
For the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policles

The Louisville Community Design Center, inc. dba Center for Neighborhoods {LCDC) is a not-for-profit
organization that provides various services to Louisville neighborhoods. These services include, but are not
limited to:

Leadership Education & Training

LCDC cultivates and supports effective neighborhood associations citywide through leadership education
and builds learning networks around common concerns and approaches, drawing together resident leaders
from diverse neighborhoods, perspectives, and experiences. LCDC's programs aim to teach processes and
practices to increase and improve resident participation in neighborhood and civic life, and to increase the
capabilities and productivity of neighborhood-based organizations. Programs include Neighborhood
Institute, Green Institute, graduate seminars and community workshops.

Neighborhood Qutreach & Technical Assistance

LCDC builds relationships with neighborhood associations & stakeholder institutions and provides
assistance through public awareness, meeting facilitation, problem solving, and project consultation.
LCDC's technical assistance encourages neighborhoods to enact their strategies and plans for community
improvement. LCDC seeks to serve as a catalyst for residents, families, neighborhoods, public institutions
and local government coming together in effective collaborations for resuits that benefit the community.

Neighborhood Planning & Design

LCDC has an extensive background in neighborhood assessment and planning, which includes facilitating
broad stakeholder input. Neighborhood Assessments and Walkability Assessments help identify current
conditions, future desires and the action steps needed to get there. Neighborhood Plans allow residents to
articulate & document a clear vision for their neighborhood with defined goals and a work plan. Other
programs include PAINT projects and design assistance.

Neighborhood Resource Center

For more than 40 years, LCDC has worked with neighborhoods and partner organizations to educate &
empower residents, identify & provide resources and build a network of neighborhood leaders. As a
continuation of that, LCDC is working to build out a physical and online Neighborhood Resource Center to
provide access to LCDC mapping services and to provide LCDC’s member organizations access to the
existing and growing knowledge base. LCDC wants to empower neighborhood leaders to make well-
informed decisions by providing shared knowledge between neighborhoods, providing referrals and
compiling comprehensive data and powerful GIS mapping. Engaged residents informed with clear
information and visuals reinforce a healthy community and support a higher quality of life in Louisville.

A significant portion of the LCDC's funding is fees received from Louisville Metro and donations.

Basis of Accounting

The organization prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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Louisville Community Design Center, Inc.
DBA Center for Neighborhoods
Notes to Financial Statements — Continued
For the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Accounting Standard Codification (ASC) with regards to financial statements of Not-for-Profit
Organizations. Under this guidance, LCDC is required to report Information regarding its financial position
and activities according to two classes of net assets. A description of the net asset categories follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions: expendable funds that are not subject to donor-imposed
stipulations, are designated for specific purposes by the Board of Directors, or invested in land,

building and equipment.

Net assets with donor restrictions: stipulated by donors for specific operating purposes or are
restricted by time. These include donor restrictions requiring that the corpus to be invested in

perpetuity and only the income be made available for operations in accordance with donor
restrictions.

Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those estimates and
assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and
fiabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash

Cash consists solely of cash on deposit, held in checking and saving accounts.

Grants Receivable

Grants receivable are stated at unpaid balances, less an allowance for doubtful accounts. LCDC provides
for losses on grants receivable using the allowance method. The allowance is based on an estimate of what
might not be collected. It is LCDC's policy to charge off uncollectible grants receivable when management
determines the grant will not be coilected. No accounts are considered by management to be uncollectibie
at June 30, 2020 and 2018 therefore, no allowance is considered necessary.

Promises to Give

Promises to give are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to LCDC that is, in substance,
unconditional. Promises to give becoming due in the next year are recorded at net realizable value,
Promises {o give due in subsequent years are reported at the present value of their net realizable value,
using risk free interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are received. Conditional
promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met.

Fumiture and Equipment

Furniture and equipment is recorded at cost and depreciated based on the straight-line method over the
estimated useful life of the respective assets (5 years). The cost of furniture and equipment in excess of

$1,000 is capitalized.
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Louisville Community Design Center, Inc.
DBA Center for Neighborhoods
Notes to Financial Statements — Continued
For the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Fiscal Agent Sponsorships

LCDC is the fiscal agent for several groups. Cash held for these groups is reported as fiscal sponsorship
payable. Income and expenses are reported in the statement of activities.

Contributions and Grants

Contributions and grants are recognized when cash, securities or other assets, an unconditional promise
to give, or notification of a beneficial interest, is received and are recorded as net assets without donor
restrictions or net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor-
imposed restrictions. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as an increase in net assets
without donor restrictions if the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the contribution is
recognized. All other donor restricted contributions are reported as an increase in net assets with donor
restrictions, depending on the nature of restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated
time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are
reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statements of activities as net assets
released from restrictions. Conditional promises to give, that is, those with a measurabie performance or
other barriers, and a right of return, are not recognized until the conditions on which they depend have been
substantially met.

Program Revenue

Program revenue is recognized when the program takes place.

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing the various programs and supporting activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statements of functional expenses. Accordingly, costs have been allocated among
the program and supporting services benefited. The expenses are aliocated on the basis of estimate of
time and effort.

Income Tax Status

LCDC is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The
organization qualified for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1){A) and has been
classified as an organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2).

Management has conciuded that any tax positions that would not meet the more-likely-than-not criterion of
FASBE ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the
accompanying financial statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions, and no related
interest or penalties have been recorded in the operating statement or accrued in the balance sheet.
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Louisville Community Design Center, Inc.
DBA Center for Neighborhoods
Notes to Financial Statements — Continued
For the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Recently issued Accounting Standards

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, LCDC adopted the following Financial Accounting Standards
Board's Accounting Standards Updates:

In May 2014, FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts
with Customers (Topic 606), which, as amended, supersedes or replaces nearly alil GAAP revenue
recognition guidance. These standards establish a new contract and control-based revenue
recognition model, change the basis for deciding when revenue is recognized over time or at a
point in time, and expand disclosures about revenue. LCDC implemented Topic 606 and adjusted
the presentation in these financial statements accordingly. The amendments have been applied
refrospectively to all periods presented, with no effect on net assets.

In June 2018, FASB issued ASU 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for
Contributions Received and Contributions Made (ASU 2018-08). This standard assists entities in
evaluating whether transactions should be accounted for as contributions or exchange transactions
and determining whether a contribution is conditional. LCDC implemented the provisions of ASU
2018-08 applicable to both contributions received and to contributions made in the accompanying
financial statements under a modified prospective basis. Accordingly, there is no effect on net
assets in connection with the implementation of ASU 2018-08.

Note 2. Concentration of Credit Risk

Concentration of Cash — LCDC maintains its cash balances in a high quality financial institution. The
balance, at times, may exceed federally insured limits of $250,000 per financial institution. Using this
criteria, LCDC had no cash in excess of insured limits as of June 30, 2020. The amount in excess of federal
insurance limits was $34,708 at June 30, 2019.

Concentration of Credit Risk — LCDC has a concentration of credit risk with respect to grants receivable
and promises to give. At June 30, 2020 and 2019, approximately 83% and 95% of LCDC’s grants receivable

were due from one local government, respectively. At June 30, 2020 and 2019, approximately 98% and
98% of LCDC's promises to give were due from one community foundation, respectively

Concentration of Revenue — LCDC receives a substantial amount of its support from one community
foundation. A significant reduction in the level of this support, if it were to occur, may have an effect on
LCDC's programs and activities. During the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, 46% and 46% of total
revenue and support was derived from one community foundation, respectively.
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Louisville Community Design Center, Inc.
DBA Center for Neighborhoods
Notes to Financial Statements — Continued
For the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

Note 3. Promises to Give

Promises to give at June 30, 2020 and 2019 consists of the following:

2020 2019
Programs $ 76,450 $ 152732
Receivable in less than one year $ 76,450 $ 77,732
Receivable in one to five years - 75,000
Total promises to give 76,450 152,732
Less discounts to net present value - 5,047
Net promises to give 3 76,450 $§ 147685

Promises to give receivable in more than one year are discounted to present value, using an annual rate
of 5% over the term of the promises.

Note 4. Furniture and Equipment
Depreciation is provided in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable assets to operations over

the estimated service lives on a straight-line basis. At June 30, 2020 and 2019 the cost and accumulated
depreciation of such assets were as follows:

2020 2019
Furniture and equipment $ 9,859 $ 9,859
Less accumulated depreciation (3,088) (1,127)
Furniture and Equipment, net $ 8,761 3 8,732
Depreciation expense $ 1,971 $ 843

Note 5. Net Assets with Donor Restriction
Net assets with donor restriction are available for the following purposes as of June 30, 2020, and 2018:

2020 2019

Subsequent years' activities $ 269635 $ 318,180

10
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Louisville Community Design Center, Inc.
DBA Center for Neighborhoods
Notes to Financial Statements — Continued
For the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

Note 6. L.ease Commitments

LCDC leases office space under an operating lease, which expired June 30, 2020. LCDC entered into a
new operating lease expiring June 30, 2022. The future minimum lease payments will be $15,924 in fiscai

year 2021 and 2022.
Lease expense for the year ended June 30, 2020 was $22,572.

Note 7. Liquidity and Availability

The following table reflects LCDC's financial assets as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, reduced by amounts
not available for general expenditure within one year. Financial assets are considered unavailable when

illiquid or not convertible to cash within one year.

2020 2019

Financial Assets

Cash $ 234,231 $ 284,708

Grants receviable 60,000 61,540

Promises to give, net 76,450 147,685
Financial assets, at year-end 370,681 493,933
Less those unavailable for general expenditure within one year

Promises to give, collectible beyond one year - (69,953)
Finacial assets available to meet cash needs for general

expenditures within one year $ 370681 $ 423,980

in addition to financial assets available to meet general expenditures over the year, LCDC operates with a
baianced budget and anticipates covering its general expenditures by collecting sufficient program and
other revenues, and by utilizing resources from current and prior years.

Note 8. Recently Issued Accounting Standards Update

Accounting Standards Update 2016-02, Leases

in February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842)(ASU 2016-02), requiring all leases
to be recognized on the balance sheet as a right-of-use asset and a lease liability, unless the lease is a
short term lease (generally a lease with a term of twelve months or less). At the commencement date of
the lease, LCDC will recognize: 1) a lease liability for LCDC’s obligation to make payments under the lease
agreement, measured on a discounted basis; and 2) a right-of-use asset that represents LCDC's right to
use, or control the use of, the specified asset for the lease term. Upon adopting ASU 2016-02, LCDC will
be required to recognize and measure its leases at the beginning of the earliest period presented using a
modified retrospective approach. ASU 2016-02 will be effective for LCDC the year ending June 30, 2023,
with early adoption permitted. LCDC is currently evaluating the effect that the new standard will have on its

financial statements.
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Louisville Community Design Center, Inc.
DBA Center for Neighborhoods
Notes to Financial Statements — Continued
For the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

Note 8. Subsequent Events

Due to the globail viral outbreak caused by coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19) in 2020, there have been
resulting effects in the general economy that could negatively impact LCDC's overall business as the
broader economic impact of COVID-19 develops. The ultimate impact of these matters to LCDC and its
financial condition is presently unknown. The effect of this subsequent event did not result in any changes
to the accompanying financial statements as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020.

In May 2020, LCDC received $71,900 in loan funding from the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP),
established pursuant to the recently enacted Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (CARES
Act) and administered by the U.S. Small Business Administration. The loan proceeds have been used to
cover payroll costs and rent. The loan is eligible for forgiveness as part of the CARES Act if certain
requirements currently in effect are met. LCDC continues to evaluate the requirements of the CARES Act
that allow for forgiveness; and anticipates the loan to be entirely forgiven pursuant to loan forgiveness
standards currently in effect and therefore has recorded the loan under ASC 958-605, Not-for-Profit Entities:
Revenue Recognition as a conditional contribution.

As of June 30, 2020, LCDC has met all the PPP forgiveness requirements for headcount, fimitations on
compensation reductions, as well as spending the money on permitted expenses. Based on the forgiveness
requirements met, $71,900 has been recognized as a grant in the statement of activities for the year ended
June 30, 2020.

Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure in the financial statements
through November 5, , which was the date at which the financial statements were available to be issued.

12
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General Information
Organization Number 0032078
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